
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Amy Winters, HMS Principal  
DATE: February 8, 2016 

RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 
Enrollment 
 
5th = 91 6th = 83 7th = 101 8th = 107 Total: 382 (+8) 
 
Math Madness 
Rebecca Alamilla and Andrea Ratkowski put on a morning of math games for all middle 
school students on Saturday, Jan. 16. Thirty students attended.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Future City 
Homedale Middle School’s Future City Team took 3rd place out of 31 teams with their city, 
Ciudad Reciclado, or Recycled City. The team also earned a special award, Most Efficient and 
Creative Transit System.  
 
Congratulations to DeLaynie and Weston Dorsey, Garett Elordi, Christina Guzman, Abigail 
Henry, Wyatt James, Maggie Johnson, Nyelah Johnson, Belisia and Juliette Larzelier, John 
Lejardi, Madison Miller, Ashley Moore, Gage Purdom, Roberto Salazar, Elizabeth Schamber, 
Brady Trout, Daniel and Tea Uranga.  
  
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


